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Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
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April 16, 2013

Michael Janigan
Counsel for VECC

Commission de I'énergie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone: 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Public Interest Advocacy Centre

1 Nicholas Street, Suite 1204
Ottawa, ON, K1N 7B7

Dear Mr. Janigan:

Re: VECC Cost Claims

London Hydro Inc. EB-2012-0380
Tillsonburg Hydro Inc. EB-2012-0168

Welland Hydro-Electric System Corp. EB-2012-0173

Westario Power Inc. EB-2012-0176

Nz
Ontario

BY E-MAIL

This will acknowledge receipt on April 14, 2013 of your request for an extension to the
filing dates for intervenor cost claims in the above noted cases. The Board will grant
VECC's requested extension to April 22, 2013.

Applicants in the above noted cases shall provide any objections to the claimed costs
no later than May 2, 2013. VECC shall file any responses to any objections to cost
claims no later than May 9, 2013.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc: London Hydro Inc.
Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.

Welland Hydro-Electric System Inc.

Westario Power Inc.
All interested parties



